THE PUTNAM COUNTY LEGISLATURE

40 Gleneida Avenue
Carmel, New York 10512

(845) 808-1020 Fax (845) 808-1933

Nancy Montgomery Dist. 1
William Gouldman Dist. 2
Paul E. Jonke Chairman Toni E. Addonizio Dist. 3
Amy E. Sayegh Deputy Chair Ginny Nacerino Dist. 4
Diane Schonfeld Clerk Greg E. Ellner Dist. 5
Robert Firriolo Counsel Paul E. Jonke Dist. 6
Joseph Castellano Dist. 7
Amy E. Sayegh Dist. 8
Erin L. Crowley Dist. 9
AGENDA
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT & ENERGY COMMITTEE MEETING
TO BE HELD IN ROOM #318
PUTNAM COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING
CARMEL, NEW YORK 10512
Members: Chairman Gouldman, Legislators Addonizio & Crowley

Monday February 12, 2024

(Immediately Following the Physical Meeting at 6:30PM)

1. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Roll Call

3. Acceptance of Minutes — October 10, 2023 & November 15, 2023

4. Discussion/Update/Putnam County Business Council/PCBC President Nat Prentice

S. FYI/Unemployment Report
6. Other Business

7. Adjournment



#3

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT & ENERGY COMMITTEE
BUDGET MEETING
HELD IN ROOM 318 OF THE
PUTNAM COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING
CARMEL, NEW YORK 10512

Members: Chairman Ellner, Legislators Addonizio & Crowley

Tuesday 6:30pm October 10, 2023

The meeting was called to order at 6:30PM by Chairman Ellner who led in the Pledge of
Allegiance. Upon roll call Legislators Addonizio, Crowley and Chairman Ellner were present.

Item #3 - 2024 Budget Review

Dues — Account 1920 — Page 50
Chairman Ellner requested Finance Commissioner Michael Lewis elaborate on the dues.
Finance Commissioner Lewis stated these are the annual dues for NYSAC (New York State
Association of Counties, NACo (National Association of Counties), County Executives of
America, and Pattern for Progress.

Chairman Ellner noted it is level funding.

. Legislator Montgomery requested the County look into becoming part of the Hudson Valley
Regional Council.

Commissioner Lewis stated he will look into it.

Legislator Gouldman questioned why only $4,800 has been paid so far this year and if the
payments are made at the end of the year.

Commissioner Lewis stated the date of payments vary.
Tourism — Account 6410 — Pages 173-174

Chairman Ellner stated Tourism Director Tracey Walsh was unable to attend tonight’s meeting,
but he met with her to go over her budget. He stated the funding is basically level other than a
slight increase in payroll items.

Commissioner Lewis noted that the I Love New York Program requires a match.

Legislator Montgomery thanked the Tourism Department for all it does. She encouraged the
other Legislators to follow what goes on locally in Philipstown. She stated the locals are
completely outraged at the tourists’ behavior. She stated she has issue with advertising for more

1



tourism in that area, especially considering the County’s lack of support for the inundated area.
She stated the County does not provide any resources for the tax revenue that goes back to the
County.

Legislator Nacerino stated the I Love New York advertising is not exclusive to Cold Spring, it
promotes county wide.

Legislator Montgomery clarified that she is referring to the advertising budget, line 54664 on
page 173, not the I Love New York Funds.

Legislator Jonke stated Tourism Director Walsh is sensitive to the area’s concerns and a former
Town Supervisor of Philipstown asked the County not to promote Cold Spring anymore.

Economic Development Corporation — Account 6420 — Page 175

Chairman Ellner stated he has many questions and there is nobody from the EDC at the meeting
to answer them.

Commissioner Lewis stated the EDC asked for a 6% increase and County Executive Byrne
granted a 2.75% increase which is universal for all outside agencies. He noted they must provide
many documents with their budget request, as with all outside agencies.

Legislator Crowley stated she has many questions about this budget and the EDC’s justification
for it.

Chairman Ellner questioned Legislative Counsel Firriolo if this budget could be moved into sub-
contingency.

Legislative Counsel Firriolo stated that is an option.
Chairman Ellner made a motion to move the EDC’s budget into sub-contingency.

Legislator Addonizio clarified that Commissioner Lewis has the required paperwork from the
EDC. She questioned if anything has changed with the EDC.

Commissioner Lewis stated he would defer to EDC President Kathleen Abels.

Legislator Nacerino stated she agrees with Chairman Ellner’s motion because this is the time for
the Legislature to vet the budget requests and their justifications.

Chairman Ellner asked for a second on his motion. Seconded by Legislator Crowley. All in
favor.

Putnam County Industrial Development Agency — Account 6460 — Page 178

IDA Chairman Nulk stated the IDA is not asking for any funding. He stated the IDA is now self-
sustaining from the fees they collect.



Legislator Nacerino stated her regard for IDA Chairman Nulk for what he has accomplished with
the IDA. She stated the IDA was in total disarray prior to IDA Chairman Nulk and thanked him
for all his hard work.

IDA Chairman Nulk thanked Legislator Nacerino and noted that the IDA is lookmg to
restructure in 2024.

Legislator Gouldman stated IDA Chairman Nulk has done a wonderful job. He questioned if the
budgeted funds for 2023 have been spent or will it be coming back to the County.

IDA Chairman Nulk stated it has not and will not be spent.

Legislator Jonke questioned if the IDA has built up a reserve fund from the County’s funding.
IDA Chairman Nulk stated they never banked the County’s funds, they only used and asked for
funds when they were needed. He stated they are now at the point where they can start
establishing a reserve fund.

Legislator Jonke requestedv clarification on where the reserve funds will come from.

IDA Chairman Nulk stated it is from developers through fees from proj ects.v

Legislator Jonke stated that is gréat work by the IDA.

Item #4 - Other Business — None

Item #5 - Adjournment

There being no further business at 6:46 pm Chairman Ellner made a motion to adjourn;
Seconded by Legislator Crowley. All in favor.

Respectfully submitted by Administrative Assistant Ed Gordon.



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT & ENERGY COMMITTEE MEETING
HELD IN ROOM #318
PUTNAM COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING
CARMEL, NEW YORK 10512

Members: Chairman Ellner, Legislators Addonizio & Crowley

Wednesday November 15, 2023
(Immediately Followed the Protective Meeting at 6:30PM)

The meeting was called to order at 6:42PM by Chairman Ellner who led in the Pledge of
Allegiance. Upon roll call Legislators Addonizio and Chairman Ellner were present. Legislator
Crowley was absent. Chairman Ellner stated Legislator Sayegh would sit on the Committee in
Legislator Crowley’s absence.

Item #3 - Acceptance of Minutes — July 24, 2023 & August 16, 2023
The minutes were accepted as submitted.

Item #4 - Discussion/Update/Putnam County Industrial Development Agency Workforce
Policy/IDA Chairman Bill Nulk

IDA Chairman Nulk stated the Brewster Industrial project is getting close to being in compliance
with supplying information. He stated the IDA does not currently have the staff to go through all
the information right now. He stated Brewster Industrial Owners (BIO) will need to come to the
IDA with a request for a waiver because they are not fully compliant with the workers there
during the construction. He stated he believes once the tenants are there and operational, he
expects the workforce to align with the IDA’s goals in the Workforce Policy. He stated BIO has
replied to the IDA’s inquiries and supplied them with some of the requested information. He
stated the IDA Board has discussed making sure everyone understands what needs to happen in
order to be in compliance. He stated right now there are many workers from New Jersey for the
construction phase. '

Chairman Ellner requested clarification on the use of the term “compliance”.

IDA Chairman Nulk clarified that they have complied with the requests from the IDA but are not
in compliance with the Workforce Policy.

IDA Vice-Chair Ed Cooke provided a recap of the events leading up to this point. He stated the
IDA is a board of volunteers and IDA Chairman Nulk has done a great job. He stated the IDA
put together a comprehensive Workforce Policy based on surrounding counties’ policies, and it
puts Putnam County first. He stated the IDA board believes that if a project is receiving taxpayer
benefits, then taxpayers should be working on the project and the developer should make their
best effort to make that happen. He noted that Ace Endico has provided them with payrolls and
proof of where the workforce lives.

pg. 1

2



Chairman Ellner questioned if it is a requirement to have drivers licenses of the workers on file
for review.

IDA Vice-Chair Cooke stated yes, they are supposed to keep the 19 verification forms on site for
periodic review. He stated the goal of the IDA is to not be too aggressive with the Workforce
Policy that it keeps developers away.

Legislator Addonizio questioned what percentage of the project is completed at this time.

IDA Vice-Chair Cooke stated the two (2) major structures are up and they are working on the
interior, so he would estimate approximately 60-65%. He noted once there is a tenant, they will
do additional outfitting.

IDA Chairman Nulk stated a lot depends on who the tenant winds up being.

Legislator Addonizio noted they are approximately 60% completed but are not in compliance
with the Workforce Policy.

IDA Vice-Chair Cooke noted the Workforce Policy is not just for the construction phase, but
also when the projects are operational. He stated the IDA will have to refine the policy and
figure out exactly what types of jobs it wants to attract.

Legislator Sayegh questioned if there is an expected timeline for compliance.

IDA Vice-Chair Cooke stated the IDA is working aggressively with counsel to get the required
documentation. ' ‘ ‘

Chairman Ellner questioned why there has been so many written requests to the developer for
these records.

IDA Vice-Chair Cooke stated the developer can only respond as quickly as the general
contractor provides them with the information. He stated the developer has indicated they are
actively trying to get the information.

Legislator Nacerino questioned how difficult it is to get these documents.

IDA Vice-Chair Cooke stated it could be that it just was not done or that they did not know it
was necessary.

Legislator Nacerino stated it does not appear to be a big ask.

IDA Vice-Chair Cooke agreed. He stated the IDA Board would like to see compliance. He
noted he is familiar with other IDA’s, and the Putnam County IDA Board is excellent in its
fiduciary responsibility.

Legislator Nacerino questioned if the tenant will be Amazon, as there are rumors of that.

pg- 2



IDA Chairman Nulk stated the developer has indicated it will not be Amazon.

Legislator Jonke questioned if the IDA is aware of any tenants yet.

IDA Chairman Nulk stated the IDA is not aware of any.

Legislator Jonke requested the name of the general contractor and where they are based out of.
IDA Vice-Chair Cooke stated ARCO is the general contractor and has multiple locations. He
noted that the landscaping, electricians, and plumbers have complied. He noted that other IDA’s

hire outside firms to do compliance audits.

IDA Chairman Nulk noted that the IDA spoke with the County’s Consumer Affairs Department
about them potentially doing the compliance audits, but it did not work out.

Legislator Jonke questioned if the IDA has received any quotes from consultants who do that
kind of work.

IDA Chairman Nulk stated no.

IDA Vice-Chair Cooke noted there are IDA Board Members who are willing to volunteer their
time to go, with someone from the County, to do these audits of compliance.

Legislator Jonke stated he is happy to volunteer to go assist with the audits.

Legislator Nacerino questioned if this PILOT (Payment In Lieu Of Taxes) was approved
prematurely and now have little recourse.

IDA Vice-Chair Cooke stated absolutely not, this project “met the math”. He stated the IDA
voted and approved it.

Legislator Nacerino questioned if it unusual to approve a PILOT without a tenant in place.

IDA Chairman Nulk stated it is not unusual but it not something the Putnam County IDA
normally does. He stated the IDA will be more cautious in the future.

Legislator Nacerino stated in retrospect she has concerns about it being approved prematurely.
IDA Vice-Chair Cooke reiterated his belief that it was not premature. He noted that even though
he voted against the project on the IDA Board, the Board felt that this space could attract tenants

and other businesses, spurring economy in the region.

IDA Chairman Nulk stated the developers have a strong track record of success in many other
places.

Legislator Addonizio questioned what projects the developer has been successful with.

pg.- 3



IDA Chairman Nulk stated they have projects in Rockland and northern New Jersey.
Legislator Addonizio questioned specifically what the projects are.
IDA Vice-Chair Cooke stated some of them are Amazon and some are warehousing.

Legislator Addonizio stated she understands that they have had seven (7) successful Amazon
projects.

Legislator Sayegh facilitated further discussion regarding the compliance with the Workforce
Policy.

Chairman Ellner questioned who would grant the waiver for the lack of compliance.

IDA Vice-Chair Cooke stated it would be up to the IDA Board.

Chairman Ellner questioned if there will be a change to the PILOT.

IDA Chairman Nulk stated the original PILOT had a two (2) year buffer in the beginning for a
total of a 12-year PILOT, but now after assessing with the Town of Southeast, they are looking
to adjust it to the usual 10-year PILOT, which is what the Town approved.

Chairman Ellner questioned if the Brewster School District approved the PILOT.

IDA Chairman Nulk stated the school district is waiting to see if it approved by the Town and
County.

Legislator Jonke disagreed with the notion that it was a mistake to approve the PILOT without a
tenant in place. He facilitated discussion on other IDA projects.

IDA-Vice Chair Cooke noted that the IDA is looking for board members, specifically from
Philipstown to geographically balance the board.

Item #5 - FYI/Unemployment Report — Duly Noted
Item #6 - Other Business - None
Item #7 - Adjournment

There being no further business at 7:03 pm Chairman Ellner made a motion to adjourn;
Seconded by Legislator Addonizio. All in favor.

Respectfully submitted by Administrative Assistant Ed Gordon.

pg. 4



Elizabeth Robinson
L e

R I
From: Nat Prentice <natprentice848@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 12:13 PM
To: Putnam Co Legislature
Subject: Presentation by the Putnam County Business Council

l ' You don't often get email from natprenticé848@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER! DO NOT click links, DO NOT open attachments, DO NOT forward if you were not
expecting this email or if it seems suspicious in any way! REMEMBER: NEVER provide your user ID or password to anyone for any
reason! - Son S , : : ,

TO: PUTNAM COUNTY LEGISLATURE, Paul Jonke, Chair
FROM: PUTNAM COUNTY BUSINESS COUNCIL, Nat Prentice, President

Dear Chairman Jonke,

- I am writing to request an opportunity to appear before the members of the Putnam County Legislature for the purpose of

updating them on the recent activities of the Putnam County Business Council (PCBC).

The PCBC continues to work with the County Economic Development Corporation, the County Industrial Development
Authority, the local Chambers of Commerce and the business community and has initiated a podcast series to continue its
advocacy.

My colleagues and I look forward to meeting with members of the Legislature in whatever format and forum that is
appropriate.

Thank you for considering our request.

Sincerely, Nat 845-661-8937



s e s ] O L S T B e )

o A 00¥0S nogeL 00L 6k Ajunog welng e cele
HEE anLns : 009°L n0¥ 8k funoD wewng faenuep
Yol € 00%0% 008t 006 8F funo D weuing fleruga
Yl oo LS DOF'L 009 6F funog weung Yoaey
%ET 00E°LS 0041 00z 05 funog weung |ty
et 00s'LS Dog"L 00L'0s funog weung hEy
VBT Q0%Zs 0os't 00605 AUno Ty Weuin sunf
YWET 0052S 0os'E 00605 Aunog weung fnp
WEE 0¥ Z5 004k 0oL 05 AunoD) weuyn, 1Enbny
e O0E'ES 0oL 0L 0s fjunog weung  Jsquisgdsg
BTN OOE'ZES 004k N0L05 funos wewing 10030
TEE 000°Es 0oL 00E'LS AunoD weung JRGUIBATH
YrE 006" LS 008l 0oL os fqunod weupng laguanag 20z
a1ey Juswsojdiuaun 90404 100gEeT] padojdwaun pado)dwug SLUEN Bauy Uy Bay,
EE0E SL0E L1 BOOT EQOE HEGL 661

1
(el

¥

Ll

ol

(R

]
Y

'
\

bmﬂmzﬁi \Q_mtcmmmo E.e_ EmEﬁm:_._ui

. £20Z 49qWa0a( 0} 066 L Aenuep :abBuey ayeg &m& EmtioﬁEmt: m._:mmm.—a

bcznu _Em_S:i ma..d.

i funosy weung
nog wewnng i AN 13WHYD By j08jag siey awdodwaun (@)
1 q ALY o -
sy I INN LIy am0g e ()
q ; )MMEM“ vW& -akiq“urk UN}ﬁ;QEUEﬁ _Mnus
(i m o : ‘
SaNEA Iy W funoo padojdwz () pajenipy A|leuosesg joN (@)
afiuzy ajeg 12aRg Nm H Hd Nl mu 4 JN@N adh] eany 109)9g unseafy 139185 uawsnlpy |BuosESg j38)85

Joge JO | aws
swedag | W5






